MINUTES

Community Police Commission (CPC)

April 18, 9:00 am – 12:00 pm Seattle Municipal Tower, 500 7th Avenue, Room 1610

CPC Attendees: Enrique González (co-chair), Isaac Ruiz (co-chair), Rev. Harriett Walden (cochair), Emma Catague, Claudia D'Allegri, Lisa Daugaard, Jay Hollingsworth, Rev. Aaron Williams

CPC Absent: Ofr. Kevin Stuckey, Colleen Echohawk, Melinda Giovengo,

CPC Staff: Fé Lopez, Karen Chung, Roxana Pardo Garcia, Minty LongEarth, Tracy Whitlatch

Review Agenda and Approve Minutes / Announcements

Moved, seconded, and passed (6-0-1): "To approve the minutes from 4/4/2018."

- Not present for vote: Lisa Daugaard
- Abstentions: Aaron Williams

Action Items Review

The CPC reviewed the status of Action Items from the previous CPC meeting.

DOJ/Monitor's Update

DOJ – The DOJ is reviewing SPD's community engagement outcome report. Next on the sustainment calendar are revisions to bias-free training and crisis intervention policies. Drafts are expected by April 30.

Monitor – The Monitor's representative had no updates.

Strategy Standing Committee

Inspector General Update

Lisa Judge, the IG nominee, will be in Seattle for her confirmation hearing with GESCNA on April 25. On April 26, the CPC will have two meetings with her: one with staff and one with the CPC Strategy Committee. Judge's confirmation hearing by City Council will take place on April 30. If confirmed, her official first day will be May 14. The CPC has requested her attendance at the May 16 CPC meeting. She will also be meeting with the Monitor and City Councilmembers in the coming weeks.

Chief of Police Search Update

The Chief of Police Search Committee met on April 17 when HR presented a draft of the committee's community outreach report. The committee will review all applicants to determine 10 applicants to interview in middle of May. From there five finalists will do a tour of the City and meet with communities. The goal is to have a Chief selected by early June, for a late June start date.

CPC Presentation to Council

On Friday, April 20, will present to City Council about CPC work plan. The CPC co-chairs and staff will be presenting.

Police Practices Workgroup

Serious and Deadly Force Investigation Taskforce (SDFIT)

The first SDFIT meeting took place on April 9. The second meeting will take place on May 10 from noon to 3pm.

Inquest Review Recommendations Update

The CPC reviewed a letter written by a coalition of organizations in response to recommendations by the King County Executive's Inquest Review Committee. The CPC remains on the letter as a signatory, with a caveat that the CPC had not had the opportunity to review and endorse two new recommendations in the letter. The CPC voted to endorse the two new recommendations.

Moved, seconded, and passed (8-0-0): "To approve the two added recommendations in inquest response letter."

SPD Demonstration Management Presentation

Deputy Chief Chris Fowler presented to the CPC on SPD's policies, practices, and training on crowd management and control.

Action Item – Potentially involve the CPC in developing objective bulletpoints for after-action responses to incidents.

Action Item – Follow up with Chief Fowler to confirm whether SPD's policy prohibits blast balls from being used to move a crowd.

Community Service Officer Update and Review

The CPC provided input, as requested by SPD, on key decision points regarding the design of the new Community Service Officer program.

SUMMARY OF ACTION ITEMS

Action Item – Potentially involve the CPC in developing objective bulletpoints for after-action responses to incidents.

Action Item – Follow up with Chief Fowler to confirm whether SPD's policy prohibits blast balls from being used to move a crowd.